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2006 Relocation to Sweek Drive

The Tualatin Heritage Center was hand-built in 1926 by local residents and was originally
known as the Community Methodist Church. It served until 1982 when a new building on
Martinazzi Ave replaced it.

The building was originally located on the east side of Boones Ferry Road in downtown
Tualatin. In 2006 the Craftsman-style church was moved to its new home on Sweek Drive to
accommodate the widening of Boones Ferry Rd.

Today, the building is the home of the Tualatin Historical Society and offers programs and
activities for the general public including plays, art shows, oral history and genealogical
workshops, knitting and crocheting workshops, and more. It is also a repository of local history
resources. The Heritage Center is available for family reunions, weddings, and receptions. For
more information visit their website at https://www.tualatinhistoricalsciety.org/heritagecenter.html
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